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DATE: February 12, 2007
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons

FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Attorney, Office Of The General Counseb[@/ B

RE: Docket Number 070052-EI - Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. to recovery
costs of Crystal River Unit 3 uprate through fuel clause.

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an informal meeting with the parties
of record in the above referenced docket at the following time and place:

Friday, February 16, 2007, at 9:30 a.m.

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the list of issues which will be provided by
separate email prior to the meeting and for any other matters which the parties may wish to

address at the meeting.

Parties wishing to participate by phone should call the number to be provided by email at
the start time for this meeting.

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6230.
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cc: Office of the General Counsel
Division of Economic Regulation (Lester, Ballinger, Bulecza-Banks, McNulty,
Slemkewicz)

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)
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